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February 3,1982 gg g p
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. ,gM*<r,Mr. J. B. Devine
Assistant Director V G
Export / Import and International Safeguards f Tra
U. S. fluclear Regulatory Commission RZCliD|ED'

'

Washington, DC 20555
;th FEC 2 51982u> ?\

-

Dear Mr. Devine: 88g g'gra 7/.

427Subject: XR89, Lemoniz 1 and 2, Spain
'b @g

Please extend the validity date of the subject lic 25 and

increase the value to $ g ,000,000, f,.Jf,/, 4 g g g,
All other conditions remain unchanged.

Sincerely yours,

, b.)h.
M. M. Hersch
International Business Development
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